



Peter Schmalfeldt

✉ me@peterschmalfeldt.com 📱 314-920-9201 📍 St. Petersburg, FL

Profile

I create mobile & desktop applications that people love to use. I have been a Software Engineer for over 15 years and my current focus is on Open Source Projects and Mobile Design / Development with an emphasis on User Experience.

<https://peterschmalfeldt.com>

Front-end Skills

JavaScript	●●●●●
CSS	●●●●●
HTML	●●●●●
Sass	●●●●○
Angular	●●●○○
React	●●○○○

Back-end Skills

PHP	●●●●●
MySQL	●●●●●
Node	●●●●○
Postgres	●●●●○
Elasticsearch	●●●○○
Redis	●●●○○

Other Skills

Github	●●●●●
AWS EC2	●●●●●
AWS S3	●●●●●
Nginx	●●●●○
GeoJSON	●●●●○
Circle CI	●●●○○

Education

Webster University
St. Louis, MO 2000 - 2004

- B.A. Interactive Media
- Certificate in Web Design

Experience

Civil Service USA Corp

June 2017 - Present

Owner & Founder

I am the Founder, Designer & Lead Engineer of Civil Services, a nonpartisan, independent and Non-Profit Organization with the goal to help United States Citizens to be a part of their Government. Front-end design, I use Photoshop, Illustrator & Sketch. Front-end development using HTML, CSS, Sass & Javascript. I developed the Back-end using NodeJS, MySQL, Postgres & PHP. Our platform was built using AWS, Ubuntu, Nginx, Elasticsearch & Redis.

Doing Inc

March 2015 - October 2017

Senior Software Engineer - Remote

Responsible for Developing Mobile Web Applications. I worked directly with designers to convert their concepts into working HTML, CSS/Sass & JS. From there I continued building an application using Angular / React Frameworks that connect to a custom NodeJS based API.

Answers

March 2012 - July 2013

Senior Software Engineer, Mobile Specialist

The first member of newly founded Mobile Development team. Setup Mobile Device Emulation for iOS and Android companywide. Created a suite of custom tools for OPS, QA and CSS teams. Worked directly with the C-Level to purchase physical devices. Custom built Mobile Testing station for 40 phones and tablets. Implemented technology to automate testing. Provided thorough documentation and extensive training videos to reduce the company's barrier to entry for new employees.

Manifest Interactive, LLC

January 2000 - Present

Owner & Founder - My Freelance Company

Solo Freelance Designer / Developer that custom builds Desktop & Mobile Web Applications for Fortune 500 Companies (Nike, Anheuser Busch, AT&T, Monsanto, and Syngenta; to name a few). Work directly with product owners to bring application vision to reality. Use whatever tools are right for the job to make a scalable product. Typically, these tools include HTML, CSS, Sass, Javascript, NodeJS, MySQL, Postgres, PHP, AWS, Ubuntu, Nginx, Elasticsearch & Redis.